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      MEMO 
To: SOFTBALL OFFICIALS/UMPIRES 
From: CHAD WHITWORTH, ASSOCIATE COMMISSIONER 
Date: FEBRUARY 24, 2025 
Re: SOFTBALL UMPIRES MECHANICS CAMP  

We will be having our clinic on Friday, May 2, 2025 at Wataha Softball Complex in 
Rock Springs and at the Wheatland/Torrington Softball complexes in conjunction with 
the cross quadrant softball games held that weekend.  Instruction will start approximately 1 
hour after the final game concludes.  If the instruction has to be moved inside, we will 
communicate that location at that time.   

More information will be sent out at a later date, but we wanted to get this information out to 
everyone as soon as possible.   

This clinic, plus the closed book exam are requirements for all post season umpires. Since 
the clinic is being held after post season applications are due and assignment made those 
that need the clinic may apply for post season if they plan to attend the clinic, please 
know if you apply for post season and are assigned and you do not attend the clinic, you 
will be replaced in the post season tournament(s) you were assigned 

This clinic will be FREE of charge! 

Please fax this form to the WHSAA Office (307) 577-0637 or email to lglanz@whsaa.org. 

 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Name ______________________________________ Phone ____________________ 

Address ________________________________________________________________ 

City _____________________________ State ___________ Zip  ___________ 

E-mail  _________________________________ 

WYOMING HIGH SCHOOL 
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